Inmate Phone System Questions and Answers
08/14/23

Would the County please provide a copy of the agreement/contract and all amendments (if
applicable) the County has executed with its incumbent Inmate Telephone System (ITS) and Video
Visitation System (VVS) provider(s)? Please see attached contract

Would the County please provide their current ITS call and commission rates for each applicable call
category/tariff type identified in the table below?: Commission rates are identified in the attached
contract.

Call Category/Tariff Type Call Rate/Min. Commission Rate Percentage

Local -- Collect

Intralata - Collect

InterLata — Collect

Interstate - Collect

International - Collect

Local -- Prepaid Collect

Intralata - Prepaid Collect

InterLata — Prepaid Collect

Interstate - Prepaid Collect

International - Prepaid Collect

Local -- PIN Debit

Intralata - PIN Debit

InterLata — PIN Debit

Interstate - PIN Debit

International - PIN Debit

Would the County please provide a copies of Call Detail/Commission Summary Reports for the past
three months which shows a breakdown of all ITS calls, minutes, commission rates and revenues?
See attached Commission Statements. BCSO does not receive a breakdown of calls, minutes,
commission rates and/or revenues.

Page #10 of the RFP states, “The number of complimentary calling cards will be allocated monthly
and will be based upon the average number of booking per month.” Would the County please
provide the formula it uses to determine the number of complimentary calling that will be allocated
each month? BCSO receives 450 x 5 minute cards weekly to be used for indigent inmates; 180 x 8
minute cards to be used for trusty pay; and 8 x 8 minute cards to be used by the Warden at his
discretion.

Does the incumbent ITS provider currently provide the County with monthly, complimentary calling

cards that permit local and long distance calling within the United States? If so, would the County

please provide the following information: See answer to #4

a. Provide a break-down of the number of “complimentary calling cards” provided to the County
for during the past three months?

b. Are the “complimentary calling cards” provided set to a fixed dollar amount or call time
duration? If so, what is the fixed dollar amount or call time duration of the cards provided?
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Would the County please confirm that remote video visitation is currently only offered for court

hearings and attorney consultations and is not currently avialable for use by family and friends of

inmates? Remote video visitation is currently only offered for court hearings and attorney

consultations.

Does the County require that remote video visitation sessions between inmates and their attorneys

be provided at no charge? Video visitation for public defenders is free of charge. All other attorneys

set up payment through our vendor.

How many inmate video visitation kiosks are currently installed at the County’s facilities? See page

18 of the RFP.

How many public user video visitation kiosks are currently installed at the County’s facilities?

Currently have 25 available with the potential for 50.

Are any visitation telephone handsets installed at the County’s facilities? If so, how many? See page

18 of the RFP.

Are inmate tablet devices currently in use at the facility? No If so, would the County please provide

the following information:

a. What is the total number of tablet devices currently in use at the County’s facilities? None

b. What services (i.e. education, electronic messaging, entertainment, video visitation, etc.) are
available on the tablet devices currently in use at the facilities?

Would the County please provide usage and revenue information for the past three months on any

additional services such as inmate electronic messaging (aka email), entertainment, tablets, video

messaging, etc? No other usage or revenue information for additional services.

Would the County please confirm that “Exhibit C — Form of Performance and Payment Bond” form

provided on page #15 is for reference purposes only and does not need complete and submitted

with the vendor’s proposal. NOTE: It is understood that this form will need to completed by vendor

awarded the contract. Confirmed — this was stated at the bottom of Page of the RFP.

If a vendor is proposing to furnish, install and maintain all technologies and services at no cost the

County, is that vendor still required to complete and remit the “Buter County Auditor’s Office” form

provided on page #22 of the RFP? This document is required in case we must pay the vendor for

any reason in the future.

A “Civil Rights Compliance” form is provided on page #16 as well as on page #24 of the RFP. Do

vendors need to complete both forms or would it be acceptable for a vendor to only complete the

form provided on page #16? Duplication of the forms in error. Vendor need only complete one

form.

A “Non-Collusion Affidavit” form is provided on page #17 and page #26 of the RFP. Do vendors need

to complete both forms or would it be acceptable for a vendor to only complete the form provided

on page #17? Duplication of the forms in error. Vendor need only complete one form.

Would the County please confirm that vendors must complete and remit the “Delinquent Personal

Property Tax Affidavit” form provided on page #26 of the RFP with their proposal? Duplication of

the forms in error. Vendor need only complete one form.

After the first round of questions are answered, will the County accept additional questions if

clarification is needed for any of the County’s responses? BCSO will answer any additional questions

until August 25, 2023.
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Combined Public Communications, LLC
Inmate Comrunications General Service Agreement ("Agreement”)

Combined Public Communications, LLC {“Contractor"), with its principle place of business located at 100
Aqua Drive in Cold Spring, Kentucky 41076 and the Board of County Commissioners of Butler County OH
("County”) with its principle place of business at 315 High Street in Hamilton, OH 45011 on behalf of the
Butler County Sheriff (“Sheriff') and the Butler County Jail and any other Butler County Sheriff-operated
detention facility, agree as follows:

Exclusive Agreement

County agrees to exclusively permit Contractor to install the Inmate Telecommunications System (“ITS”)
that will process pre-paid calls, including local and long distance traffic, and associated hardware and
software within all pre-existing and future jail and / or detention facilities.

Contractor Eguipment:

The [TS and all associated equipment installed under this Agreement shall remain the sole and exclusive
property of Contractor. County will promptly report to Contractor misuse, destruction, or vandalism of the
system and associated equipment. County will not use the ITS for County's business purposes nor list or
advertise in any manner the telephone numbers of the ITS without the prior written consent of Contractor.

Contractor will provide County with password protected access to the ITS, allowing County’s staff to monitor
and record calls and run call detail reports. County agrees to limit access to the ITS to only those staff
members and employees of County having a legitimate need for access, and Contractor shall not be
responsible for the actions of County's staff members and employees having access to the ITS. Call detail
reports will be stored off site at a secure Contractor location. Contractor technicians will train County's
authorized staff on the usage of the system.

Service Agreement:
All service and maintenance of the ITS will be the sole responsibility of Contractor. Service level information
located on page five (5).

KIOSK andfor Vending Machine:

County agrees to exclusively permit Contractor to install a KIOSK for the purpose of selling prepaid
talk time minutes, and any other inmate communication services. The KIOSK will be agreed upon by
the County and Confractor and remain operable and on site throughout the term of the Agreement.
Contractor technicians will service, stock and maintain the machine(s).

License Granted by County: The County determines that the space to be occupied by the KIOSK in the
Butler County Jail is not needed for public use, and that the placement of the KIOSK at the Butler County
Jail will provide a public benefit: (a) to county employees, and (b) to persons seeking to purchase

telephone minutes for persons incarcerated in the Butler County Jail, and will not be inconsistent with the
~ County’s need for space for public use at such location. Accordingly, the County does hereby grant CPC
a revocable license to locate, install and operate two (2) KIOSKSs at the Butler County Jail.

Contractor Employees

Contractor will only employ United States citizens or legal residents of the U.S. to install, maintain and
service the ITS and all associated equipment located at the Butler County Adult Detention facilities in
Hamilton, Ohio.
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Contractor will maintain throughout the term of the general service agreement the following insurance
requirements:

A) Workers Compensation insurance in accordance with the laws of the State of Ohio for all personnel and
covering all sites subject to this service agreement.

B) Certificate of Insurance covering Public Liability and Auto Liability Insurance in the amount not less than
$2,000,000 per occurrence and aggregate for bodily injury, including accidental death, to any one person
and in an amount not less than $2,000,000 on account of any one occurrence and aggregate.

Such insurance shall remain in full force and effect during the life of the general service agreement.
Insurance may not be changed or canceled unless the insured and the Board of County Commissioners
are notified in writing not less than ten days prior to such change or cancellation. If any part of the general

service agreement is sublet, the Contractor is responsible for that part being adequately covered by the
insurance herein described above.,

Agreement Term:
This Agreement shall be governed in accordance with the Laws of the State of Ohio and remain in full force

and effective for a period of two (2) years, with one (1) year renewal options exercisable at County’s
discretion.
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1. Prepaid Calling Cards: Contractor will provide one hundred percent (100%) commission on up to four
thousand dollars ($4,000.00) worth of prepaid calling cards each month. CPC will pay fifty five percent
(55%) commission on prepaid cards that exceed the four thousand-dollar ($4,000.00) limit in menthly
period.

If the Inmate Chirping System is fully installed and implemented, the Contractor will provide one hundred
percent (100%) commission on up to eight thousand dollars ($8,000.00) worth of prepaid cards a month
instead of four thousand doifars ($4,00.00). CPC will pay fifty five percent (55%) commission on prepaid
cards that exceed the eight thousand-dollar ($8,000.00) limit in monthly period.

2. Direct Pay & Pin Debit Calling: Commission will be paid monthly to the County on prepaid talk time
used based on sixty percent (60%) of all prepaid Direct Pay and Pin Debit ITS talk time usage.

3. Remote Video Visitation (Optional Service): Commission will be paid monthly to the County based on
twenty percent (20%) of all remote video visitation usage. Up to twenty-four thousand dollars {$24,000.00)
can be earned each year that remote video visitation is implemented on the CPC View Video Visitation
System. See Attachment A for additional information on the Inmate Video Visitation System.

4. Inmate Chirping System (Optional Service): The County should initial one of the following methods
for labor reimbursement payment to be paid. Up to one hundred and fifty thousand ($150,000.00) can be
earned each year that inmate chirping system is fully implemented. See Aftachment B for Additichal
information related to the Inmate Chirping System.

Option 1: Contractor will pay County monthly, a labor reimbursement payment in the
amount of two cents ($0.02) from every completed Chirp.

Option 2: Contractor will allocate two cents ($.02) from every completed chirp to a
labor reimbursement fund. The fund can be used at the Sheriff's discretion for equipment and
technology for the Butler County Sheriff's Office.

X__Option 3: County declines Inmate Chirping System at this time but retains the option to
reevaluate at a future date.

1. Inmate Video Visitation System- Contractor will continue to provide and maintain the Contractor View
System at no cost to County. The video visitation system includes the inmate terminals at the main jail,
Resolutions on Second Street, and the Court Street facility. The system also includes visitor terminals at
the main Jail. See Attachment A for additional information on the Inmate Video Visitation System.

2. Off — Duty Sheriff Office Employee - Contractor will pay up to twenty-five thousand dollars ($25,000)
per year for an off-duty Butler County Sheriff's Office employee’s salary to oversee weekend visitation.

3. Inmate Communications Clerk- Contractor will provide an inmate Communications Clerk who will be
the ligison with between BCSO staff and inmates and the telephone and visitation systems.

4. Inmate Mail Scanner- Contractor will provide the Vero Vision Mail Screener. This includes the
scanner, service, suppott, updates, fraining, installation, 3 years of Annual Maintenance, and ID feature.

5. Inmate Document Scanning Service- Contractor will provide a customizable option for incoming
inmate document copy services.
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6. CPC Investigator’s Toolbox- Contractor will provide the CPC Investigator's Toolbox (CPC-ITB) at no

cost to County. CPC-ITB allows facilities to analyze an inmate’s specific networks within the jail, and in the
outside community. An overview of features includes;

a. Continuous Voice Print Technology: The system uses voice print technology to continuously
identify the voices of all inmates on the call. The system can analyze speech from any source, in
multiple languages. Overtime, the system allows for voice prints to self-adjust and i improve.

b. ' Covert Enroliment: CPC-ITB features Covert enroliment, which allows the inmates’ voice prints to
be identified through a process that requires no formal setup. The system creates voice prints for
each inmate and compares those during call processing to positively identify the inmate using the
telephone.

c. Pin Sharing & Multi Speaker Events : The system can identify multiple speaker events, where more
’ than one inmate is speaking on the telephone call. The system will also identify PIN sharing events,
where an inmate is making a call by using a different inmate's PIN number.

d. Transcription & Translation: The Transcribe all (TALL) portion of the program transcribes and
transiates info English; alf calls are indexed for keyword search.

7. Video Arraignment System - Contractor will continue to support the video arraignment system at the
- all Courts.

8. Inmate Chirping System (Optional Service) - At no cost, Contractor will provide a messaging service!

for inmate usage called Chirping to the County. See Attachment B for Additional information related to the
Inmate Chirping System.

County may ask Contractor to interface with County's commissary services provider for the purpose of
allowing phone time Pin Debit transfers from an inmate's commissary trust account into an inmate's prepaid
phone time account with Contractor. As such, deposits will be made into the commissary trust account for
the benefit of inmates and collected by and held by County. At the time an inmate initiates a transfer to
Contractor to purchase prepaid phone time, Contractor's system will recognize the prepaid purchase, but
County will continue to hold the cash deposit. At the end of each menth, Contractor will invoice County for
the total amount of inmate-initiated transfers from the commissary trust account to purchase phone time.

County agrees that payment terms for this invoice will be "due upon receipt" and will be paid to Contractor
directly from the commissary trust fund. Additionally, at the request of Contractor, County agrees to work
_with Contractor to establish a direct ACH transfer to transfer money from the commissary trust account to
Contractor for the total amount of commissary pin debit transfers. In the event that an invoice remains
unpaid for greater than thirty (30) days, Contractor, in its sole discretion, may withhold payment of any
commissions or other payments due to County until the past due invoice has been paid. County explicitly

- agrees that the non-payment by Contractor of commissions or other payments due to past due invoices
does not constitute a breach by Contractor of this Agreement.

Jaxes, Requlafory & Network Fees:
Taxes, regulatory and service fees are deducted at the point of sale; network connection costs are deducted
from the total talk time usage.

1 U.S. Patent Nos. 10,082,835 and 10,085,126. Used under license from Hank Technology LLC.”
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Calling Rates:

Contractor will charge telephone rates allowed by tariff, if applicable. The rates may be amended by
Contractor and the County.

Liability:
Contractor will have no liability for damage to County's premises from the installation, use or removal of the
ITS or associated equipment unless such damage is the direct result of negligence of Contractor agents or
employees. County agrees that all recordings required to be obtained and stored as part of providing
services under this Agreement are property of the County. County further agrees that Contractor will have
no liability for the content of recordings stored on behalf of the County. In no event shall Contractor's

aggregate liability to County under this Agreement exceed the amount paid to Contractor under this
Agreement.

Indemnification:

Contractor hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the County from any and all claims arising after
the Commencement Date by reason of allegations of excessive charges in violation of any state or federal
statute or regulatory ruling. In the event of future legislation or administrative regulation materially alters
the charges which may be made by Contractor, Contractor agrees to abide by any such statute or ruling
and bring their conduct of charges into compliance with said authority. In the event that any future
legislation or administrative regulation materially alters the terms of this Agreement, then this Agreement
shall, at the option of either party, be subject to re-negotiation between the parties. The County will be
responsible for the consequences of its negligence or failure to perform under the contract.

Regulatory Changes;
in the event that new and/or revised government regulations prevent Contractor from providing commission
or services to the County, Contractor will have the right to renegotiate this Agreement with the County.

Call Rates

Prepaid calling within the U.S. $0.16 per minute

Prepaid International Calling Begins @ $1.00 per minute, a list of countries and costs will be
supplied to customer

Service Level Agreement

Response time:

An individual phone outage: 24 hours

Section of the building outage: 4 hours
Complete system wide outage: 2 hours

A routine service failure with no impact on the administrative functions of the system such as an
individual phone outage, repair time is 24 hours.

Uncontrollable Circumstances:

Contractor and County reserve the right to renegotiate this Agreement if circumstances arise outside our
control related o acts of God, change in call rates, regulations, operations mandated by law, reduction in
inmate population or capacity, material changes in jail policy or economic conditions.
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Ml i Repair:

Contractor may remove or replace the ITS or associated equipment from any given location when damage
to the system or associated equipment, whether by vandalism or otherwise, warrants removal. Contractor,
with the consent of County, may adjust the number of inmate telephones at the premise when, in

Contractor's judgment, the revenue generated by the existing inmate telephones warrants such
adjustments.

Termination:

Either party may terminate this Agreement in the event that the other party materially fails to perform its
cbligations under this Agreement and said material failure continues for a period of thirty (30) days after
written notice to the defaulting party of said failure is received by the defaulting party. In the event any
governmental tariff or regulation prevents Contractor from providing services or such tariffs or regulations
make continuation of this Agreement impractical for economic reasons or otherwise, then Contractor at its
sole discretion may terminate this Agreement without liability. In the event of a termination of this
Agreement for any reason, the County agrees to allow Contractor access to the facility in order to remove
all equipment, including but not fimited fo inmate telephones and all associated equipment. Contractor
agrees to remove the equipment within thirty (30) days after termination of this Agreement.

Resoluti { Disputes:
Disputes will be resolved in the Court of Common Pleas, Butler County, Ohio under the laws of the State of
Ohio.
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Each party to this Agreement warrants and represents that it has the unrestricted right and prerequisite
authority to enter into and execute this Agreement, to bind the respective party, and to authorize the
- installation and operation of the ITS equipment. Furthermore, by signing this document County confirms
to Contractor that the detention facility described herein is not under any contract or agreement with any
other inmate telephone provider. The person signing this Agreement on behalf of County has the authority
and hereby directs Contractor to install the ITS and equipment. The rights and obligations of this Agreement

will be binding and shall inure to the benefit of the respective parties, their subsequent owners, successors,
heirs, and assignees.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto inte ding to be Iega%bou nd, have executed this Agreement
to be effective beginning on the ﬂday of (L?DW LAU20  (the“Commencement Date”).
Any and all previous contracts and agreements entered into between these parties are null and void.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF Combined Public Communications, LLC

BUTLERCOUNTY I ~
Signature:’ \'TLI ‘]ﬂﬂa—? / Signature: %;@ . gﬁ}/{—

i ‘ L =
Print Name &Ttlg: Aﬂogm%ér&dmé Print Name &Title: ('/4‘)'144@ Em’ o, TroCidess
Date: _ ()0 fpod & &Q") Date: {,11/ /("/ 2020

Signature: c"‘LA/\A—— C%‘Dﬁjm
Print Name &Title: (',Wﬂ( Carperdter; viee presdent
Date: D%W 5, 2020

Signature: ( Q..,_ G 57 LV

Print Name &Title: D orald D ixon  Member
Date: __[. )MLUW 02020

Approved as to form only.

Q—v J( N fw September 15, 2020
/)

Dan L. Ferguson
Chief Assistant Prosecuting Attorney
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Combined Public Communications, LLC
inmate Communications General Service Agreement
Attachment A — Inmate Video Visitation System
WHEREAS, this Attachment relates to the Inmate Communications General Service Agreement originally
entered into by Combined Public Communications, LLC (“Contractor”) and the Board of County

Commissioners of Butler County OH (“County”) with its principle place of business at 315 High Street in
Hamilton, OH 45011,

Equipment
Contractor will continue to provide and maintain the CPC View Video Visitation System at no cost to County.
The video visitation system includes the inmate terminals at the Main Jail, Resolutions on Second Street,

and the Court Street facility. The system also includes visitor terminals at the Main Jail. The equipment will
always remain the property of Contractor.

Video Visitati
Feature Rate Commission
Onsite Video Visitation n/a n/a
Remote Video Visitation $0.20/min 20%*

County should select one of the following options regarding Video Visitation:

Option 1: County agrees to utilize onsite video visitation,

Option 2: County agrees to utilize both remote video visitation & onsite video visitation for use by
Courts and attorneys only.

*Remote video visitation commission will be paid monthly to the County based on twenty percent (20%) of
all remote video visitation usage. Up to twenty-four thousand dollars ($24,000.00) can be earned sach year
that remote video visitation is implemented on the CPC View Video Visitation System.

Email

Feature Rate Commission

Email $0.50/email n/a

County should select one of the following options regarding this technology:

Option 1: County agrees to utilize Email.

Option 2: County is not interested in utilizing Email.

Contractor will provide the County access to Fast Case Law Library Service (Service) at no cost to County.
County should select one of the foliowing options regarding this technology:

X Option 1: County agrees to utilize this Service.

Option 2: County is not interested in utilizing this Service.
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Contractor will provide and install the View units and associated operational hardware, provide ongoing
service, support, and maintenance throughout the term of the Agreement.

County Responsibilities:

Itis the County’s responsibility to stop, block, or reprimand behavior for videos, emails, email attachments,
or any other communication passed on the View System that is considered to be inappropriate by the
County.

Contractor will store remote video visits for ninety (90) days.

BOARD M NERS OF Combined Public Communications, LLC

BUTLER COUNTY,I 1, / ‘ ;
Signature: \ ( Signature: M ?Z—‘
e &Titg _Presicent Print Name &Title: (’}/fé‘r ﬁ‘l Ema £ %S«DW

Print Na :
Date: 6‘ M?)LO /\’g/ MC Date: 7/ 14 S// 2.4 20

le

ee President

Signature:

Print Name &Title: (.1 V\dM

Date: /}V j?\f-y) s ¥ Zﬂ?/\

Signature: (( < L 7 >

Print Name &Title: BOHalc( Dixon, Memb.ar

Date: /)ﬂ /ﬁv\é@/ 57/ 2/12/5 '

Approved as to form only.

Dan L. Ferguson
Chief Assistant Prosecuting Attorney

September 15, 2020
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Combined Public Communications, LLC
Inmate Telecommunications General Service Agreement
Attachment B — Inmate Chirping System

WHEREAS, this Attachment relates to the Inmate Telecommunications General Service Agreement
originally entered into by Combined Public Communications, LLC (hereafter “Contractor”), and the Board
of County Commissioners of Butler County OH (“County”} with its principle place of business at 315 High
Street in Hamilton, OH 45011. At no cost, Contractor will provide a messaging service? for inmate usage
called Chirping to the County as follows:

Exclusive Agreement

County agrees to exclusively permit Contractor the right to install, support and maintain a messaging
platform and service within all pre-existing and future jail and/or detention facilities.

Confractor Provides:

Contractor will provide, install and maintain Chirping devices, associated operational hardware, charging
stations and transport containers (a tub and/or cart). Additionally, Contractor will provide ongoing service,
support and maintenance of the Chirping devices and platform.

County Provides:

County provides a secure area for a tub and/or cart to store and charge chirping devices, as well as electric
(AC) to charge devices, at no charge to Contractor; additionally, County will provide the labor to check the
devices infout and keep the chirping devices charged.

Chirping Rates, Funding & Fees:
Chirping rates include - four dollars ($4.00) per month per chirping device and phone number, and ten cents
($0.10) per chirp.

Chirping funds are added by friends and family through Contractor's customer service center or the
inmatesales.com web site.

Funding fees include - a three-dollar ($3.00) funding fee through inmatesales.com or a five doliar and
ninety-five cent ($5.95) fee through Contractors live representative customer service center, plus credit card
fees.

LaborReimbursement:
Up to $150,000.00 can be earned each year that inmate chirping system is fully implemented. The County
shouid initial one of the following methods for labor reimbursement payment:

See Section Commission of the Agreement. To the extent that chirps are used from chargeback deposits,
total chirp count will be adjusted for purposes of calculating the labor reimbursement.

2 |1.S. Patent Nos. 0,082,835 and 10,085,126, Used under license from Hank Technalogy LLC."

10
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Each device has a value of two hundred dollars ($200.00). The inmate will be charged the device value if
damaged or lost while assigned to him/her. The replacement cost will be deducted from the device account
- until paid in full before another device is assigned to the inmate.

Authority to Represent:

Each party to this Agreement warrants and represents that they have the unrestricted right and prereqwsnte
authority to enter into and execute this Agreement, to bind the respective party, and to authorize the
installation and operation of the equipment. The rights and obligations of this Agreement will be binding and
shall inure to the benefit of the respective parties, their subsequent owners, successors, heirs, and
assignees.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF Combined Public Communications, LLC

Sig nature Signature: //Z %

Print Na e&T\giT ('5 ﬂ\w{ﬁ)‘b, Puiesidend Print Name &Title: / 41’71%/# L( / 7 5‘&%"«:&“
Date: ﬁhﬁw - ( 204/15 Date: 7/ /) / 2d24¢ ’

—_ C«wws Ca«.ﬂ»ﬂ%

Print Name &Title: QW\A&] rpﬁn-\—tr Vice President
Date: /%Mf?lég (55 2424

.
Signature: C/(o’ L/é// “f;/

Print Name &Title; Doviald D ixon, Member
Date: Zgﬂ hibar 67 242

Approved as to form only.

vi A " f. QMJ September 15, 2020

Dan L. Ferguson
Chief Assistant Prosecuting Attorney

11
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Extension No.1
to the
Inmate Communications General Service Agreement

This Extension No.1 to the Inmate Communications General Service Agreement is made and
entered into this May of _Jul , 2022, by and between the Board of County Commissioners
of Butler County, Ohio, 315 Hig Street, Hamilton, Ohio 45011, on behalf of the Butler County
Sheriff, and Combined Public Communications LLC, PO Box 76573, Highland Heights, Kentucky
41076.

WHEREAS, the parties have previously entered into an agreement for Inmate Communications
with an original date of October 5, 2020.

WHEREAS, the agreement permits the parties by mutual agreement to extend the agreement
term for one (1) additional period.

WHEREAS, there will be one (1) exception to the terms and conditions set forth in the agreement;
the exception is as follows:

1. Page three (3), number three (3), Included Technology & Services section of the original
agreement states: OFF-Duty Sheriff Office Employee — Contractor will pay up to twenty
five thousand dollars ($25,000) per year for an off- duty Butler County Sheriff's Office
employee’s salary to oversee weekend visitation, will be changed to: Contractor will pay
up to thirty seven thousand four hundred and forty dollars ($37,440) per year for an off-
duty Butler County Sheriff's Office employee’s salary, not to exceed eighteen (18) hours
per week, to oversee weekend visitation. This exception will begin April 1, 2022.

WHEREAS, the parties desire to exercise the extension for an additional one (1) year period.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and considerations herein
contained as set forth herein, the parties agree to amend the agreement dated October 5, 2020
as follows:

1. The effective date of the Agreement shall be from October 5, 2022 to October 5,
2023.

In all other respects, the terms and considerations of the October 5, 2020 agreement shall
otherwise remain in full force and effect.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF Combined Public Communications, LLC
BUTLER COUN/‘I?Y,’O 10

/[ )/
Signature@/ 9{\279 Signature: M %ﬂg

Print Name & Title Donald L.Dixon ﬁom(H(S&OLG@nnt Name & Title: /ﬂﬂﬁp Lj\fé ?f/ﬁﬂéj

Date: 7////22/ Date: é;/éfl/%zb

PO Box 76573 Highland Heights, KY 41076
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: \\ ‘V< l/a:/
Print Name &>itl)e ’I\L' R;’lg ol ﬂDﬂ/lMAS[LYU@{"
Date: 7//// ///ZZ

Signature: C\/&.O{J(@JD C/@\ %IOQ/L&M
Print Name & Title ___ Cindy Carpenter, fommi ssne/

Date: /,7////29/

Approved as to form only. 4
Signature: ;QA» A : /[ W

Print Name & Title _Dan L. Ferguson
Chief Assistant Prosecuting Attorney

Date: June 23, 2022

PO Box 76573 Highland Heights, K'Y 41076



June 2023 Commission Statement

Butler County OH Sheriffs Office

Commission

Pre-Paid Vended Calling Card Revenue S 2,867.58
Pre-Paid Vended Calling Card Commission $ 1,577.17
Direct Pay Revenue S  41,727.80
Direct Pay Commission $ 25,036.68
PIN Debit Revenue S 44,342.23
PIN Debit Commission $ 26,605.34
Total Commission $ 53,219.19
Summary

Total Commission S 53,219.19
Total Deductions $ -
Commission Paid - Check Enclosed $ 53,219.19
Total Additional Value S -
Total Value to Facility $ 53,219.19




May 2023 Commission Statement

Butler County OH Sheriffs Office

Commission

Pre-Paid Vended Calling Card Revenue S 2,857.77
Pre-Paid Vended Calling Card Commission 3 1,571.77
Direct Pay Revenue S 28,724.46
Direct Pay Commission S 17,234.68
PIN Debit Revenue $ 39,590.16
PIN Debit Commission S 23,754.10
Commissary Card Profit $10,600
Total Commission $ 53,160.55
Sumimnary

Total Commission $ 53,160.55
Total Deductions S -
Commission Paid - Check Enclosed S 53,160.55
Total Additional Value [ -
Total Value to Facility $ 53,160.55




’C

April 2023 Commission Statement

Butler County OH Sheriffs Office

Commission

Pre-Paid Vended Calling Card Revenue $ 1,744.00
Pre-Paid Vended Calling Card Commission S 959.20
Direct Pay Revenue S 40,288.94
Direct Pay Commission S 24,173.36
PIN Debit Revenue S  46,558.68
PIN Debit Commission $ 27,935.21
Total Commission $ 53,067.77
Summary

Total Commission S 53,067.77
Total Deductions S -
Commission Paid - Check Enclosed $ 53,067.77
Total Additional Value S -
Total Value to Facility $ 53,067.77




